Dear Jin, ‘ 11/10/77

The Spuplement to Plaintiff's Motion for Reconsiderations strikes me as being
good. I had not known of the Smith exhibits alhtough I xnmew generally about his
efforts,

One confirms that the FBI had the NaAs but if we got ‘then from ERDA ge I believe
we did not get them from the FBI because we received one set only. Note that there has
been no dispuding of this in my effidaviis.

Although it is now academic we have just received new records relating to Exhibits
4 and 5. '

Page 2 of Bxhibit 6 rsferes to what was not provided under my PA request. Last two
words next to bottom line, "public appearances.”

There were no such texts in what I received, The cne long account I recall noted
I wee not wnfavorable %o the FBI on that appearance.

We have an imporbant element here, that they can refuse %o apply FOIA if they do not
like what an applicant writes, says or believes, Same point in this record, by Williams.

I doubt you'll be able to use it but we also now have new inf ormation on the change
in regulations. It is in the recent Archives records.



